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Re. W0136-03
Dear Mr Dowling

- [ refer to your letter dated 9 January 2012 in relation to your application to the Agency for a
review of a waste licence for a facility at Sarsfieldcourt Industrial Estate, Glanmire, Co. Cork.

The application was received by the Agency on 5 July 2010. I note that unsolicited additional
information was received on 18 November 2010 and 11 January 2012. [ note that the Agency,
on 6 September 2011, received a reply from you in relation to an Article 14(2)(b)(i1) request
for additional information. Our acknowledgement of receipt- of this information was sent to
you on the same date at which time we advised that your Article 14(2)(b)(11) response was
being assessed.

[ appreciate your concern at the fact that the processing of your waste licence review
application has not, as yet, been completed. This is a result of the current resourcing demands
on the Agency. Apart from the information contained in your application, the Agency is also
considering the 15 submissions made by third parties with an interest in the waste licence
application. [t i1s expected that your application will be assessed during 2012 and we will
endeavour to complete the process at the earliest possible time.

Yours sincerely

o o

Brian Meaney
Environmental Licensing Programme



